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GfNAl 
Timolyn Henry 

From: BURNS.DANA [BURNS.DANA@leg.state.fl.us] 


Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 20053 :28 PM 


To: Filings@psc.state.f1 .us 


Cc: mwalls@carltonfields.com; Adrienne Vining; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; lisa.stright@pgnmail.com; 

paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com ; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; DAVIS .PHYLLIS 


Subject: Docket No. 041414-EI 


Attachments: Noticeofservice4thpods.doc 


On behalf of Patricia A. Christensen Office Of Public Counsel 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Email : 9Jrl~ensen·P9tty@l~g . st~t~JI.LJ.s. 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

1. This filing is intended for a filing date of April 6, 2005. 

2. 	 This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 041414-EI , In re : Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s petition for approval of 
long-term fuel supply and transportation contracts for Hines Unit 4 and additional system supply and transportation . 

3. 	 Attached for filing on behalf of Office of Public Counsel is Notice of Service of Citizens' Fourth Request for Production 
of Documents (No. 5) to Progress Energy Florida. 

4. 	 There are a total of two (2) pages for filing . 
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ORIGI A 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Docket No. 041414-EI 
petition for approval of long-term fuel 
supply and transportation contracts for Filed: April 6, 2005 
Hines Unit 4 and additional system 
supply and transportation. 

I 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF CITIZENS' FOURTH REQUEST FOR 
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO.5) TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA 

The Office of Public Counsel files notice that it has served its Fourth Request for 

Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. by U.S. Mail and electronic 

mail to: R. Alexander Glenn, Progress Energy Florida, Inc., 100 Central Avenue, Suite 

1D, St. Petersburg, FL 33701, and Carlton Fields Law Firm, James Michael Walls, P.O. 

Box 3239, Tampa, FL 33607-5736 on this 6th day of April, 2005. 

Harold McLean 
Public Counsel 

sl Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Florida Bar No. 0989789 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attorneys for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Service of the Office of Public Counsel's Fourth Request for Production of Documents 

(No.5) to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. 

Mail on this 6th day of April, 2005, to the following: 

R. Alexander Glenn 
Progress Energy Service Company 
100 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Adrienne Vining 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Carlton Fields Law Firm 
James Michael Walls /Gary Sasso/John Burnett 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33607-5736 

s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 




